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FIRST STATE BANK
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SARASOTA, FL 34236 US
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ATTACHMENT
Dot Snyder &&ﬂga?/f?

From: corphelp {corphelp@dos. state fl.us}
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 2:55 PM
To: Dot Snyder

Subject: RE: ReJ91260

Copied below is the text of a letter we sent you last February.

have any questions, please call the number shown in the letter below.

Lee Rivers

Internet Access

Division of Corporations
February 2, 2006

FIRST STATE BANK

22 SOUTH LINKS AVE.
SARASOTA, FL 34236 US

SUBJECT: PTXST STATE-RANK
Ref. Namberg TITZ60

Please be advised, we have received your annual report/uniform
business report and your check(s} totaling 5150.00; however, the
report has not been filed and a copy is being returned for the
following correction({s):

There is not a registered agent designated on the report.

Flease enter the current registered agent's name and Florida
street address. If this is a change from the registered agent
previously filed with this office, the new agent must sign

gccepting the designation.

After the corrections have been made, please return the report
to: Division of Corporations, P.O. Bex 1500, Tallahassee,

Fiorica 32302-1500 within 30 days from the date of this letter,
1f you have additienal guestions or need further assistance,
please call the Division of Corpeorations at (850) 245-6056 and
press 4. Your call will be answered in the order it is received.

ANNUAL REPORTS SECTICN Letter number: 706A00008399
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Division of Corporations - P.0O. BOX 63:?'é -Tallahassee, Florida

32314

----- Original Message-----

From: Dot Snyder [mailto:dsnyderBfirststatefl.com}
Sent: Wednesday, July 1%, 2006 2:51 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: R

I received a Notice of Intent to Dissolve for First State Bank J 91260,
for non filing of Annual Report. We filed this report in January of
this year and I have the cancelled check that cleared our Bank on
1/30/2006. Is there any other information that you need from First
State Bank

My Email Address is

dsnyder@Firststatefl.com
Thank you

Dot Snyder
VP, Controller



